Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the
Beaumont Basin Watermaster

Wednesday, August 1, 2012 at 10:00 a.m.

Meeting Location: Watermaster Members:
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District City of Banning
560 Magnolia Avenue City of Beaumont
Beaumont, California 92223 Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District
(951) 845-9581 South Mesa Water Company

Yucaipa Valley Water District

I. Call to Order

11. Roll Call
City of Banning: Duane Burk (Alternate: Arturo Vela)
City of Beaumont: Dave Dillon (Alternate: Kyle Warsinski)
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District: Eric Fraser (Alternate: Tony Lara)
South Mesa Water Company: George Jorritsma (Alternate: Dave Armstrong)
Yucaipa Valley Water District: Joseph Zoba (Alternate: Jack Nelson)

I1l. Pledge of Allegiance

1V. Public Comments At this time, members of the public may address the Beaumont Basin Watermaster
on matters within its jurisdiction; however, no action or discussion may take place on any item not on the
agenda. To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a Request to Speak form and
provide that form to the Secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting.

V. Reports
A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Anibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering
B. Report from Legal Counsel - Thierry Montoya, Alvarado Smith

V1. Discussion Items
A. Adoption of the 7" and 8™ Year Annual Report

Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee receives and files the
combined 7™ and 8" Annual Report document.

B. Review of the Draft Basin Accounting Agreement Between the Beaumont Basin
Watermaster and the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

Recommendation: No recommendation.
VII. Topics for Future Meetings
A. Financial Audit for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012
B. Draft 2011 Annual Report of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster
C. Draft Beaumont Basin Watermaster Engineering Report No. 3
D. Other Topics
VIll. Comments from the Members of the Watermaster Committee

IX. Adjournment
Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 1 of 41



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER

MEMORANDUM NO. 12-11

Date: August 1, 2012

From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer

Subject: Adoption of the 7" and 8™ Year Annual Report
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee receives and files

the combined 7™ and 8" Annual Report document.

On November 29, 2011, the Watermaster Members received a copy of the
combined 7™ and 8™ Year Annual Report. On July 18, 2012, the Watermaster
Committee conducted a public review of the document. Based on the comments
received from the Watermaster Members and the public, a final version of the 7"
and 8" Year Annual Report has been completed.

The main body of the report has been attached to this memorandum and the
complete document has been posted on the Watermaster website at
www.beaumontbasinwatermaster.org. The entire document can be downloaded
directly here.

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 2 of 41


http://www.beaumontbasinwatermaster.org/
http://documents.yvwd.dst.ca.us/bbwm/documents/annualreport7-8-all.pdf

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 2 of 32

Combined 7*" and 8" Annual Report
Of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster

August 1, 2012

Prepared for:

Beaumont Basin Watermaster

Prepared by:

—— WILDERMUTH"

' ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

23682 Birtcher Drive, Lake Forest California
Tel: 949.420.3030 Fax: 949.420.4040
www. WildermuthEnvironmental.com

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 3 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 3 of 32

Table of Contents

Saction 1 - Overview of the Judgment and the Watermaster .............cccuee v sveesssesessnrssesesmsenes 41

B B = = T = 4 o U T o O 1-1
1.2 Watermaster ReSpONS il iES e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1-2
1.3 Watermaster A Ore S S et e e e e 1-3
B o T g = I T =k O 1-3
15 WSSO S B T I et ettt et e rem et et e es e em e em eaes sam et see eme e s 13
Section 2 - Watermaster Activities... .21
2.1 Watermaster Committee Representatives and Staff ..o e 21
B o ST = T (=T == Ul = TS
D T {0 1 U o P
2.4 Storage Applications and Agreements...
25  RUles AN REEUIATIONS (e et e e e n enee e
D T 4 1 U T Y- VU o |y
2T AGTIVE PAITY LISt oo e et e e e eeme e secmmes seme ees eas e s s emmcmes semm e e s e e
Seaction 3 - Administration of the Judgmont Accountmg for Productlon, Recharge,
Transfers, and Storage ... SRS =i &
G 50 N o T [ T o P 31
JC 70 I Voo (0 o] (7= [no  glur=1 g u gl = 115 L8 1031 1] 1 HO U 31
3.1.2  Overlying Party Production. . ... e e e e 32
313  EightYear Production SUMIMEIY. .o e ceen e s s eee s s s e se s e s s e e s 33
G 0 0 T £ T 1= 1= 33
3.2.1 State Water Project (SWP) Water RECharge ... e 34
3.2.2 Recycled Water RECHAIEE. ... et er e s en s e e 34
3.2.3  NewYield Stormwater RECHAIES ... e e 35
3.3 Water Transfers and AdJustments of RIS e e e e e e e 35
JCIE I =1 151 (=T (R o= 00Tt g It o] o] o ol A= 1o ¢S PP 35
3.3.2 Transfers of Overlying Rights for Service by an Appropriaitor ... 35
3.3.3  Allocation of Unused Overlying Water ... e 36
G S U0 1= = =Yoot U LTSS 3-6
3.5 Change in Groundwater Levels in the Beaumont Basin ..o 38
G2 ST £ 0= Tl o Ta e g =y o E= T o L 3-7
Section 4 - References................ PP = §

Appendix A - FY 2009/10 and FY 2010/11 Audit Letter

Appendix B - Active and Interested Party List

Appendix C - Compact Disc: Groundwater Production and Recharge Database
Appendix D - Production Estimation Methods for Unmetered Overlying Producers

Nowvember 2011
Updated July 2012

W

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 4 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 4 of 32

Combined 7% and 8% Annual Report of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Table of Contents

List of Tables

1a Appropriator Producer Production Summary for Fiscal Year 2009/10

1b Appropriator Producer Production Summary for Fiscal Year 2010/11

2a Overlying Producer Production Summary for Fiscal Year 2009/10

2b Gverlying Producer Production Summary for Fiscal Year 2010/11

3 Production Summary for Appropriator and Gverlying Producers in the Beaumont Basin
- Fiscal Years 2003/04 through 2010/11

4 Annual Supplemental Recharge to the Beaumont Basin: Fiscal Years 2003/04
through 2010/11

5 Summary of Unused Overlying Water: Fiscal Years 2003/04 through 2010/11

Allocation of Unused Cverlying Water: Fiscal Years 2008/09 through 2015/16

7 Reconciliation of Approgriator Production and Storage Accounts - Fiscal Years
2003/04 through 2010/11

List of Figures

1 Locations of Wells in the BEeaumont Basin
2 Groundwater Levels, Production, and Recharge in the Beaumont Basin- FY 2003/04
to FY 2010/11
3 Locations of Wells used for the Water Level Change Analysis
[ ——
MNovember 2071

m

Updated July 2012

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 5 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 5 of 32

Combined 7t and 81 Annual Report of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Table of Contents

Acronyms, Abbreviations, and Initialisms

acre-ft acre-feet
acre-ft/yr acre-feet per year
Banning City of Banning
Basin Beaumont Basin
BCvWD Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District
Beaumont City of Beaumont
du dwelling unit
FY fiscal year
IRWMP Integrated Regional Water Management Program
Pass Agency San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
SMWC South Mesa Water Company
STWMA San Timoteo Watershed Management Authority
STWMP San Timoteo Watershed Management Program
SWP State Water Project
Watermaster Beaumont Basin Watermaster
WEI Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
YVWD Yucaipa Valley Water District
[~ nee—

MNovember 2011
Updaoted July 2012

m

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 6 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 6 of 32

Section 1 - Overview of the Judgment and the
Watermaster

This Combined Seventh and Fighth Annual Report of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster

(Watermaster) summarizes the activities and operations of Watermaster for fiscal year' (FY)

2009/10 and FY 2010/11.

11 Background

In January 2001, based on a commen interest in the San Timoteo Watershed, the Beaumont-
Cherry Valley Water District (BCVWD), the City of Beaumeont (Beaumeont), the South Mesa
Water Company (SMWC), and the Yucaipa Valley Water District (YVWD) formed the San
Timoteo Watershed Management Authority (STWIMA). Once formed, the STWMA began 2
watershed-wide, multi-phase effort to develop and implement a comprehensive San Timoteo
Watershed Management Program (STWMP). Fhase 1 of the STWIMP included developing a
description of the area’s water resources, estabhshing goals to protect and enhance these
resources, and affirming 2 management plan to accomplish said goals. This work is
documented in the San Timoteo Waterched Management Program, Phace 1 Report (WEL 2002) and
ite successor, the updated and re-titled Inkgrafed Kegional Water Management Program for the San
Timoteo W atershed (IRWIP) (WEI, 2005). The goals established m Phase I include:

e [Hnhancing Basin water supplies
e [Protecting and enhanemg water qualty
e  Optimizing the management of STWIA area groundwater basins

e DProtecting riparian habitat in San Timoteo Creek and protecting/enhancing habitat in

the STWMA area

e Hqutably distributing the benefits and costs of developmg the IRWMP for the San
Timoteo Watershed

The Phase 1 report also identified the initiatives and program elements necessary to achieve
these goals. Program Element 5 called for the STWMA members to establish a groundwater
management entity for the Beaumont Basin (Basin). The Basin encompasses approzimately 26
square miles, has a safe yield of approximately 8,650 acre-feet (acre-ft), and a total storage
capacity of over a million acre-ft. Two groups, representing Appropriator and Overlying
interests in the Basin, began negotiations in May 2002 to implement this program element.

A Stipulated Agreement was developed and submitted to the Court as a result of the
negotations. Honorable Judge Gary Tranbarger of the Superior Court of the State of
California for the County of Riverside signed the Judgment, ttled “San Timoteo Watershed
Management Authority, vs. City of Bamning et al” (Case No. RIC 389197), on February 4, 2004,
Pursuant to the Judpment, the Court appeointed a five-member Watermaster committee,
consisting of representatives from each of the Appropriator parties: the City of Banning

1'The Watermaster fiscal year 1s July 1 through June 30.

November 2011
Updated July 2012

W

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 7 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 7 of 32

Combined 71 and 8% Annual Report 1 - Qverview of the Judgment and...

(Bannmg), Beaumont, the BCVWD, the SMWC, and the YVWD. The effective date of the
Judgment for accounting purposes i July 1, 2002.

The Court gave the responsibility of managing the Basin to Watermaster by approving the
Stipulated Agreement but retamed confinuing jurisdiction should there be any future need to
resolve difficult questions among the Parties.

1.2 Watermaster Responsibllitles

Watermaster, in carryping cut its duties, 1s responsible for providing a legal and practical means
of ensuring that the waters of the Basin are put to maximum beneficial use by facihtating the
conjunctive use of surface, ground, and supplemental waters. Watermaster’s specific
responsibilities are summarized below.

Administer the Beaumont Basin Judgment, Watermaster operates under the Judgment
and a formal set of Rules and Regulations (and any revisions thereta), which were adopted on
June 8, 2004. Together, the Judgment and the Rules and Regulations establish the procedures
by which Watermaster accounts for the water resources of the Basin. To fund its operations,
Watermaster collects both  administrative and  replenishment assessments from  the
Appropriator Parties. Bach year, Watermaster publishes an Annual Report on its activities,
which includes an accounting of production and recharge in the Basin,

Maintain and Improve Water Supply. Watermaster determines the amount of groundwater
that each producer 1s entitled to pump annually without incurning a replerushment obligation.
Az needed, Watermaster facilitates the acquisition, recharge, and storage of supplemental
water for replenishment and conjunctive-use purposes.

Approve Producer Activities. Producer Parties must notify and obtan approval, as
necessary, from Watermaster for activities, such as recharging water, transferrmg or
exchanging water, storing local water, and storing or recovering supplemental water.

Develop and Administer a Well Policy, Watermaster is responsible for developing a policy
on the proper construction and abandonment of wells in the Basin. The Well Paolicy that is
currently m effect was adopted as Resolution 2004-04, .4 Kewolution of the Beaursont Basin
Watermaster Adopting Meimum Stawdavds fov the Comstruction, Beconstruction, Abandonment and
Destruction of Groundwater Bsatrastion Wells, on July 20, 2004, With Resclution 2004-04, the
Watermaster Committes adopted existing Fiverside County Ordinance No. 682.3 and
expanded it by requiring the installation of a “sounding tube” to facilitate the measurement of
water levels on all wells constructed 1n the Basin after July 20, 2004

Monitor and Understand the Basin. Watermaster collects data from the Appropriator
Parties, and other cooperating agencies to expand its knowledge of how the Basin works
order to manage it mare effectively. The Appropriator parties provide Watermaster with
production, water level, and water quality data for their wells. Beaumont prowvides
Watermaster with additional water level and water quality data collected at wells throughout
the region as part of ther Maximum Benefit Momtornng Program (see WEI, 2010).
Watermaster also conducts a periedic ground surface survey to determune if land subsidence is
occurring in the Basin, the last of which was conducted in March 2009 and was reported to

Mowvember 2011

-
12 -
Updated July 2012 -~

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 8 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 8 of 32

Combined 71 and 8% Annual Report 1 - Qverview of the Judgment and...

Watermaster in July 2009 (WEI, 2009). All of these data are pericdicelly compiled into an

Engmeer’s Report on the state of the Basin’s water resources.

Maintain and Improve Water Quality. Watermaster coordinates and participates m local
efforts to preserve the quality of groundwater i the Bazin. It asmists and encourages regulatory
agencies to enforce water quality regulations that affect the Basin and its surrounding
resources. Watermaster supports the Maximum Benefit Monitoring efforts in the Beaumnont
Management Zone and utilizes the results of these efforts when reporting regional water
quality condifions m its Engineer’s Report.

Develop Contracts for Beneficial Programs and Services. Watermaster 1s responsible for
develeping and entering into contracts for programs and services that are beneficial to the
Basin on behalf of the Parties to the Judgment. This includes programs for conjunctively
utilizing the Basin for the storage of supplemental water with other entities, such as the San
Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (Pass Agency), and programs for the direct and/or indirect use
of recycled water.

Provide Cooperative Leadership. Watermaster helps develep and implement regional scale
programs for the management of the Basin and its surrounding resources.

1.8 Watermaster Address

For the purposes of conducting Watermaster business and maintaining records, Watermaster’s
official address remains as follows:

Office of the Watermaster Secretary

C /O Beaumont -Cherry Valley "Water District

560 Magnolia Avenue

Beaumont, CA 92223

14 Watermaster Webslte

Watermaster maintaine a website to conumunicate its activifies to the Farties and the public.
The website contains copies of the Judgment, the Fules and Regulations, Annual Reports,
Engineer’s Reports, meeting minutes, meeting agendas, and other relevant documents. The
website address is www beaumontbasinwatermaster.org. The ¥Y'VWD manages the site.

1.5 Misslon Statement

Watermaster adopted the following mission statement m October 2004:

“Watermaster’s mussion 15 to manage the yield of and storage within the
Beaument Basin to provide maximum benefit to the people dependent on 1t.”

Mowvember 2011
Updated July 2012

W

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 9 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 9 of 32

Section 2 - Watermaster Activities

Watermaster continued to admunister and implement the Judgment during its seventh and
eighth years of operation. Watermaster’s activities are discussed in more detail below by
subject matter.

2.1 Watermaster Commlittee Representatives and Staff

The Commuttee Representatives serving each Appropriator Party during FY 2009/10 and FY

2010/11 were as follows:

Banning, City of Duane Burk, Director of Public Works
Beaumont, City of Dave Dillon, Economic Development Director
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District Anthony Lara, Interim General IManager

Scuth Mesa Water Company Gecerge Jorritema, General Manager

Yucaipa Valley Water District Joseph B. Zoba, General IManager

The Representatives listed below served as the Officers to the Watermaster Commuittee in FY

2009/10 and FY 2010/11:
Chairman George Jorritsma
Yice Chairman Dave Dillon
Secretary Anthony Lara
Treasurer Joseph B. Zoba

Wr. J. Andrew Schlange continued to serve as the Chief of Watermaster Services unti his
resignation from the position effective Novemnber 30, 2009, After Mr. Schlange’s resignation,
the Watermaster Commuttee elected not to seek out a new Chief of Watermaster Services. All
Watermaster activities after November 30, 2009 were mitated and coordinated by the
Committee members themselves.

M. Joseph 5. Aklufi continued to serve as the Watermaster’s Legal Counsel, and Mr. Mark |
Wildermuth of Wildermuth Environmental, Ine. (WEI) continued to serve as the Watermaster
Engineer in FY 2009/10 and FY 2010/11L

2.2 Watermaster Meetings
Meetings of the Watermaster Commuttee were held on the following dates:

September 15, 2009
April 14, 2010
May 11, 2010

September 14, 2010
Apnl 7, 2011

November 2011
Updated July 2012

2-1

W

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 10 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 10 of 32

Combined 7t and 8™ Annual Report 2 - Watermaster Activities

Copies of the agendas and approved minutes from each of the above meetings can be viewed
at Watermaster’s website or by making a request to the Watermaster Secretary. Pursuant to
Resclution 2009-001, all of Watermaster’s public records are open for inspection durmg office
heours, provided that a written request to inspect said records has been subnutted.

2.3 Resolutions
No resolutions were adopted by Watermaster during FY 2009 /10 or FY 2010/11.
2.4 Storage Applications and Agreements

The first applications and agreements to store unused appropriator production rights and
supplemental water recharge were approved m FY 2005/06. During that yesr, Watermaster
approved applications and agreements with Banning, BCVND, SMWC, and YVWD to store
up to 135,000 acre-ft of water in the Basin. Beaumont’s first application and agresment to
store water was approved by Watermaster in 'Y 2007 /08, bringing the total approved storage
allocation to 157,000 acre-ft. During FY 2009/10, Watermaster received four applications to
increase the total storage allowed under the existing Storage Agreements with Banning, the
BCVWD, Beaumont, and the YVWD, as summarized below. All of the applications to

increase storage were approved, increasing the total storage allocation to 260,000 acre-ft.

“Watermaster has not yet executed amended Storage Agresments with the Parties to reflect the
changes to their accounts. No applications to store water were received in FY 2010/11;
however, the Pass Agency notified Watermaster of its interest in submitting an application for
a storage agreement likely n Y 2011/12.

Appropriator Authorized Date of Requested Date of Authorized
Storage Application Storage Application Storage
Account as of | to Increase Account Approval Account as
July 1, 2009 Storage Increase of July 1,
(acre-ft) Account (acre-ft) 2011
Banning 40,000 April 16, 2010 40,000 Sept. 14, 2010 80,000
BCVWD 70,000 Sept. 15, 2009 10,000 May 11, 2010 80,000
Beaumont 22,000 April 19, 2010 8,000 Sept. 14, 2010 30,000
SMWC 20,000 nfa n/a n/a 20,000
YVWD 5,000 April 15, 2010 45,000 May 11, 2010 50,000
Total 157,000 103,000 260,000

2.5 Rules and Regulations

Watermaster adopted its origimal Rules and Regulations of the Watermaster on June 8, 2004,
The rules were adopted with an understanding that modifications would be considered as
necessary. No changes to the Rules and Regulations were made in Y 2009/10 or FY
2010/11.

Movember 2011
Updated July 2012

22

W

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 11 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 11 of 32

Combined 7% and 81 Annual Report 2 - Watermaster Activities

2.6 Annual Audit

Under Part VI, Paragraph 6(b) of the Judgment, Watermaster’s annual report of operations
shall include an accounting and audit of all assessments and expenditures. Copies of the FY
2009/10 and FY 2010/11 Audit Reports have been included with this annual report as
Appendiz A

2.7 Actlve Party List

Under Part VII, Paragraph 1 of the Judgment, “[IThe Watermaster shall mamtain, at all tmes,
a current hist of Parties to whom notices are to be sent and their addreszes for the purposes of
service, Watermaster shall also maintain a full current list of names and addresszes of all Parties
ot their successors, as filed herein. Copies of such lists shall be available to any Person.” These
lists are commonly referred to as Watermaster’s “Active Party List.” A copy of the hst has
been mecluded with this annual report as Appendix B. Under the Judgment, any Party that
desires to be relieved of receiving notices regarding Watermaster activities can complete the
Waiver of Notice and Designation of Address for Notice and Service portion of the form
adopted by Watermaster.

Mowvermber 2011
Updated Juby 2012

23

W

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 12 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 12 of 32

Section 3 - Administration of the Judgment: Accounting
for Production, Recharge, Transfers, and Storage

One of Watermaster’s primary responeibilities 1= to account for the production, recharge,
transfer, and storage activities of the Parties to the Judgment. The following sections detail the
accounting of these activities for FY 2009 /10 and FY 2010/11

3.1 Production

Watermaster 1s responsible for the tracking and accounting of groundwater production by all
Appropriator and Overlying Parties named in the Judgment. Beaumont Basin producers who
pump less than 10 acre-ft per vear (acre-ft/yr), otherwnise known as minimal producers, are
exempt from the prowisions of the Judgment unless otherwise ordered by the Court
(Judgment Part III, Paragraph 4). Accordingly, Watermaster dees not collect production
information from mimmal producers other than those participating in the Judgment. Figure 1

shows the locations of all wells that belong to the Appropriator and Ovwerlying Parties of the
Judgment.

3.L1 Appropriator Party Production

There are five Appropriator Parties: Banning, Beaurnont, the BCVWD, the SMWC, and the
TVWD. As stated in the Judgment, an Appropriator’s annual production right consists of:

“[Tlhe Appropriator’s share of operating safe yield, plus
(1) any water acquired by an Appropriater from an Overlying Producer or
other Appropriator pursuant to the Judgment,
(2) any water withdrawn from the Appropriator’s storage account, and

(3) New Yield created by the Appropriator” (Part [, Paragraph 3B).

An Appropriator’s annual production right represents the mammum quantity of water an
Appropriator can produce from the Basin each year without mncurring a replenishment
oblgation. It mecludes the Approprator’s share of the temporary surplus (Part I, Paragraph
3N, defined mn the Judgment as “the amount of greundwater that can be pumped annually in
excess of safe yield from a groundwater basin necessary to create enough additional storage
capacity to prevent the waste of water” (Part [, Paragraph 3BB). The temporary surplus in the
Basin was decreed to be 160,000 acre-ft, was allocated over the first ten years of the physical
solution at 16,000 acre-ft/yr, and was split among the Appropriators in accordance with their
respective percentage shares of the unused safe yield.

Table 1a shows monthly and annual production, the share of operating safe yield, and the
amnount of unused water that is eligible for storage by each Appropriator for FY 2009/10.
Table 1b shows the same data for FY 2010/11. Durnng FY 2009/10, the Appropriators
pumped a total of 12,537 acre-ft of water. Production was down in FY 2009/10 by about
eight percent compared to FY 2008/09. During FY 2010/11, the Appropriators pumped a
total of 11,115 acre-lt of water. Production in FY 2010/11 was down by about 11 percent
compared to FY 2009/10 and 18 percent compared to FY 2003 /09. All metered groundwrater

Nowvernber 2011 - _.;
Updated July 2012 -_=

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 13 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 13 of 32

Combined 7% and 8" Annual Report 3 - Administration of the Judgment..

production data for FY 2003/04 through 2010/11 is contained in an Access database that has
been included with this repart as Appendix C.

3.1.2 Overlying Parly Production

Producers who pump groundwater for overlying uses and are Parties to the Judgment are
defined as Ovwerlying Producers. Overlying Producers are assigned a share of the Basin’s safe
yield and may not use more than five times their share of the safe yield n any five year pericd

(Part 11, Paragraph 1A).

During FY 2005706, the Watermaster Engineer reported that several Overlying Praducers’
wells were not metered or that their meters may not have been working properly. The
Watermaster Engineer recommended using 2 water duty method that is routinely used to
estimate production in the absence of metered production. The water duty method estimates
production based on the type of use (indoor, outdoor, and industrial). Watermaster accepted
the water duty methad and the subsequent production estimates made m FY 2005/06, subject
to the receipt of more accurate information from the affected Overlying Producers. During
FY 2007 /08, an updated water duty method, developed by the Watermaster Enginser, was

used to estimate production for Overlying Producers with unmetered wells.

During FY 2009/10 and 2010/11, only 5 of the 17 Overlying Parties to the Judgment metered

and reported their monthly or annuel groundwater production. The water duty method
developed in FY 2007/08 was used to estimate production for each unmetered Overlying

Producer in FY 2009/10 and 2010/11.% A detailed description of the water duty method has
been included with this report as Appendix D.

Table ?a shows a summary of annual production, the share of operating safe yield, and the
amount of unused water for each Owerlying Producer for FY 2009/10. Tseble 2b shows the
same data for OY 2010/11 During FY 2009/10, the Overlying Producers pumped an
estimated 2,500 acre-ft of water. Estimated production was down in FY 2009/10 by about 14
percent compared ta FY 2008 /09, During FY 2010/11, the Overlying Producers pumped an
estimated 2,183 acre-ft of water. Estimated production in FY 2010/11 was down by about 13
percent compared to FY 2009/10 and 25 percent compared to FY 2008/09. All metered and
estimated groundwater production data for FY 2003 /04 through 2010/11 is contained in an
Access database that has been included with this report as Appendix C.

? Production values were not reported by Oak Valley Partners (OVP) for either FY 2009/10 or FYT
2010/11. This was the first time the OVP did not report production to Watermaster, which typically
included meter reads for one well and estimates of production for twe additional wells (the estimates
by OVP were previcusly deemed approprate for use by the Watermaster in heu of the water duty
methed used for other overlying parties). For this draft report, the average production reported by
OVP for FY 2006/07 through FY2008/09 was used for FY2009/10 and FY 2010/11. Watermaster
does not have sufficient information to apply the water duty method described in Appendix D for the
OWVF given the large area of land cwned and vared water uses (domeshc, commerdal, and

agricultural).

MNowermber 2011
Updated July 2012

W)

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 14 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 14 of 32

Combined 71 and 8% Annual Report 3 - Administration of the Judgment...

3.1.3 Eight-Year Production Summary

Table 3 shows the annual production summary for each Party since FY 2003 /04, During the
eight vears smmce the adjudication of the Basm, a total of 129,037 acre-ft of water has been
pumped. Of this, 104,150 acre-ft (81 percent) was pumped by Appropriator Producers, and
24,887 acreft (19 percent) was pumped by Overlying Producers. The minimum annual
production during the eightvear periad was 13,299 acre-ft m FY 2010/11, and the maximum
production was 19,405 acre-ft m FY 2007/08. Total production in the Basin has steadily
decreased each year since the maximum production value m FY 2007/08. The average
production across all eight years 1 16,130 acre-ft.

Beaumont Basin Production
FY 2003/04 through FY 2010/11

W Banning ®WBCVWD ®SMWC m®mYVWD m Overlying Parties
20,000

17,500

12,500
10,000
7,500
5,000
2,500
0

2003/04  2004/05  2005/06  2006/07  2007/08  2008/09  2009/10  2010/11

[
w
Q
8

Groundwater Production (acre-ft)

3.2 Recharge

Pursuant to Section 5 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations, all groundwater recharge
activities in the Basin shall be subject to Watermaster’s review and approval There are three
types of water being recharged in the Basin: supplemental imported State Water Project (SWE)
water, supplemental recycled water, and new vield stormwater. Table 4 summarizes the annual
groundwater recharge from all supplemental and new yield scurces in the Basin since FY
2003/04. Daily groundwater recharge data for FY 2003 /04 through FY 2010/11 is contained
in an Access database that has been mncluded wath this report as Appendiz C.

Mowvember 2011
Updated July 2012

W

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 15 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 15 of 32

Combined 7t and 80 Annual Report 3 - Administration of the Judgment...

3.2.1 State Water Project (SWP) Water Recharge

Currently, there 1s one facility in operation that recharges SWP water imported by the Pass
Agency to the Basin: the BCVWIYs Noble Creek facility, located east of Beaumont Avenue
between Brookside Avenue and Cherry Valley Boulevard. The location of the recharge facility

18 shown in Figure 1.

The BCVWD began recharging SWE water in September 2000, and has since recharged about
27,376 acre-ft pursuant to the storage and recharge agreements on file with Watermaster, A
total of 5765 acre-ft was recharged m FY 2002/10 and 8,937 acre-ft was recharged in FY
2010/11

The City of Banning began recharging SWE water at the BCVWD’s Noble Creek facility in
July 2008 and has since recharged 3,600 acre-ft of water pursuant to the storage agresment on
file with Watermaster. As of June 30, 2011, Banning has not submitted an application for
recharge with Watermaster. A total of 1200 acre-ft was recharged in FY 2009/10, and 1,200
acre-ft was recharged in FY 2010/11.

SWT water is also recharped at the Little San Gorgonio Creek Spreading Ponds, which are
located immediately to the north and cutside of the northeastern boundary of the adjudicated
Basin boundary (along the Banning Faultsee Figure 1). The Little San Gorgonio Creek
Spreading Ponds are operated by the Pass Agency. Water recharged at this facility may be a
source of supplemental yield to the Basin, However, Watermaster has not adopted a finding as
such; therefore, this water cannot be exploited by Watermaster or any individual Party as
water in the Basin until an investigation has been conducted to determine if some or all of this
water recharges the Beaumont Basin and a formal finding has been made. The Pass Agency
began recharging SWP water in August 2003 and has since recharged about 6,700 acre-ft at
the Little San Gorgonie Creek Spreading Ponds. A total of 829 acre-ft was recharged in FY
2009/10, and 1,683 acre-ft was recharged in FY 2010/11.

3.2.2 Recycled Water Recharge

In March 2010, pursuant to its Waste Discharge permit with the Regional Board (R8-2009-
0002), Beaumont began discharging recycled water from Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1 to
Discharge Point (DF) 007 located on an unnamed tributary of Marshall Creck (see Figure 1.
A portion of the recycled water discharged at DP-007 tlows mte and recharges the Basin.
Prier to March 2010, all of Beaumont’s recycled water was discharged at DP-001 in Coopet’s
Creek where it infiltrates into the San Timoteo Management Zone, which is cutside of the
Basin. Thus, recycled water discharged to DP-007 that flows into and infiltrates the Basin is
considered a new recharge source for which the City may obtain credit pursuant to the storage
agreement on file with Watermaster. A technical demonstration of the amount of recharge to
the Basin will need to be prepared and accepted by Watermaster for the City to obtain credit
for the recharge. Watermaster has yet to approve a methodelogy for the required technical
demonstration. Once a technical demenstration has been made and approved, the City wall
retroactively receive credit for all recharge to the Basin since March 2010,

MNorvember 2011
Updated July 2012

34

W

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 16 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 16 of 32

Combined 71 and 8% Annual Report 3 - Administration of the Judgment...

3.2.3 New Yield Stormwater Recharge

Pursuant to Part VI Paragraph 5V of the Judgment, recharge of new, locally generated water
shall be accounted for by Watermaster and credited to the Party that creates the new recharge
for all projects constructed after February 20, 2003, The City of Beaumont contimues to
recharge local waters to the Basin, however, Watermaster has yet to develop rules and
regulations regarding the methodelogy to quantify and credit the New Yield Upen the
development of the New Yield rules, Watermaster wall compute and credit all New Yield
dating back to February 20, 2003 1f applicable.

3.8 Water Transfers and Adjustments of Rights

Fursuant to Section 7 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations, Watermaster shall maintain
an accounting of all water transfers and adjustments of rights by and between the
Appropriator end Overlying Parties. Watermaster accounts for three types of transfers: the
transfer of water rights and/or water in storage between Appropriators, the transfer of water
rights frem Overlying Producers in exchange for water service by an Appropriator Party, and
the allocation of unused Overlying Water.

3.3.1 Transfers between Appropriators

An Appropriator may transfer to another Appropriator all or any portion of its production
right or water in storage that is surplus to its needs. On January §, 2008, the SMWC and the
BCVWD entered mto a water transfer agreement, providing the BCVIWD with the option to
purchase all SMWC wrater, or a portion thereof, that i1s net pumped or designated for storage
by the SMWC, termed “avalable water.” Each year the SIMWC will compute the amount of
“available water” and offer it to the BCVWD for purchase pricr to offering it to any other
party. This agresment iz effective through February 4, 2014 During FY 2010/11, the
BCYWD purchased 3,500 acre-ft of “available water” in storage from the SMWC. The

purchaze agreement and records of transfer are on file with Watermaster.

3.3.2 Transfers of Overlying Rights for Service by an Appropriator

The Judgment (Part ITI, Paragraph 3) provides that to the extent any Overlying Party requests
and uses itz adjudicated water rights to obtain water service (potable or non-potable) from an
Appropriator Party, an equivalent volume of groundwater shall be earmarked for use by the
Appropriator Party, which will serve the Owerlying Party, up to the volume of the Overlying
Water Right as reflected in BExzhibit B of the Judgment. Section 7.1 of the Watermaster Rules
and Regulations requires that the Owerlying Pumper and Appropriater complete and file a
Notice of Adjustment of Faghts (Watermaster Form 5) with Watermaster. As of June 20,

2011, Watermaster has not received any notices for the adjustment of water rights.

The BCVWD verbally notified Watermaster that it 1s serving water to Overlymg Parties and
will be subrmitting the documentation necessary to compute the appropriate transfer amount,
retroactive to the time that service to each Overlying Party commenced. Once this transfer is
complete, Watermaster will need to recompute the allocation of unused Crverlying Water to

Mowvember 2011
Updated July 2012

W

35

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 17 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 17 of 32

Combined 71 and 8% Annual Report 3 - Administration of the Judgment...

the Parties (see Section 3.3.3).

3.3.3 Allocation of Unused Overlying Water

On September 9, 2009, Watermaster adopted Rule & Regulation 7.8, entitled Avauabiity of
Unused Overlying Production and Allocation to the Appropriator Parties. The objective of Rule &
Regulation 7.8 15 to define the process for allocating, to the Appropriator Parties, the volume
of water that was not produced by the Overlying Parties pursuant to their production rights.
So leng as an Overlying Party’s groundwater production does not exceed five times their share
of the safe yield in any five-year period, the amount of groundwater not produced by that
Owerlying Party becomes available for allocation to the Appropriator Parties. The aggregate
unused Overlying production rights will be based on each appropriator’s share of the
operating safe yvield, as shown in Exhibit C of the Judgment, and will have no impact on the
legal water right held by the Overlying Parties in subsequent years. Table 5 summarizes the
volume of unused Ovwerlying water for IY 20023/04 through FY 2010/11. Table & shows the
allocation of unused Overlying water to each Appropriator per their shares of the safe yield
and the schedule of allocation outlined in the Rules and Regulations.

In FY 2009/10, a total of 5,235 acre-It of unproduced Owerlying water from FY 2004/05 was
allocated to the Appropriator Parties. The 6,150 acre-ft of unproduced Overlying water for
the FY 2009 /10 period will be allocated to the Appropriator Parties in FY 2014/15.

In FY 2010/11, a total of 5,278 acre-ft of unproduced Owverlying water from FY 2005/06 wras
allocated to the Appropriator Parties. The 6,467 acreft of unproduced Overlying water for
the FY 2010/11 peried will be allacated to the Appropriator Parties in FY 2015/16.

3.4 Storage Accounting

Pursuant to Section 6.7 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations, Watermaster chall calculate
additions, extractions, and losses of all water stored, and any losses of water supplies or safe
vield that result from such water stored, and keep and maintain an annual accounting thereof
for public record. As of June 30, 2011, Watermaster has not developed a methodclogy to

estimate losses of water in storage.

Table 7 is a reconciliation of each Appropriator’s storage account from FY 2003 /04 through
FY 2010/11. 'The groundvrater pumping, supplemental water recharge, local water recharge,
allocation of unused Overlying water, and other transfer activities discussed in the preceding
sections of this report are included in the storage accounting contained in Table 7. At the
begimning of FY 2009/10, the total volume of water in all storage accounts was 33,847 acre-{t.
As of June 30, 2011, the volume of water in all storage accounts 18 69,809 acre-ft. No Party
incurred a replenishment obligation in either FY 2009 /10 or FY 2010/11.

3.5 Change In Groundwater Levels In the Beaumont Basin

Figure 2 shows the change in groundwater levels observed at 8 wells in the Basin compared

against annual preduction and recharge for the July 1, 2003 through June 30, 2011 pericd. In

Mowvember 2011
Updated July 2012

36

W

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 18 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 18 of 32

Combined 71 and 8% Annual Report 3 - Administration of the Judgment...

general, water levels have declined across the Basin. A shght rebound in groundwater
elevations was abserved at a few wells during FY 2010/171 and may be the result of decreasing
production, inereasing recharge, or both. A more detaled assessment of the changes n
groundwater elevations and storage will be contamned in Watermaster’s next Basin Condition

Report (Engineer’s Report).

3.6 Recommendations

Watermaster should pricritize the following activities to ensure the accurate accounting of
production, transfers, recharge, and storage:

o Develop a policy to account for the recharge of waters to the Basin, including
supplemental imported water and recycled water and new-yield stormwater. At a
minimum, this policy chould address who iz responsible for preparing the technical
demonstration of the amount of recharge to the Basin {(e.g. Watermaster or the Party
secking credit for recharge), the process by which Watermaster will review and
approve the recharge credit, and the =schedule for completing the neceszary
documentaticn to ensure that recharge credits are reflected m Watermaster’s annual
reporting for the year the recharge activities cccurred. Some guidelines are already
included in Section 5 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations but should be

amended to provide more clarity to the process.

e Develop z policy to account for transfers water that result from an Appropriator Party
providing water service to an Owerlying Party. At a mummum, this policy should
address the data needed to compute the transfer amount, the process by which
Watermaster will review and approve the transfer, and the schedule for completing the
necessary documentation to ensure that such transfers are reflected in Watermaster’s
ennual reporting for the yesr the transfer activities occurred. Some guidelines are
already meluded in Section 7 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations but should be

amended to provide more clarity to the process.

Secondary to the two activifies prioritized above, Watermaster should revizsit the Rules and
Regulations to ensure that the document 1s consistent with the requirements of the Judgment
and with the practical aspects of accounting for production, recharge, transters, and storage.
Watermaster adopted 1ts original Rules and Regulations m June 2004, and they were developed
as a guiding document to adnunister the Judgment and to outhne the protocols to be followed
by the Parties to assist Watermaster and ite staff in the accounting of production, recharge,
transfers, and storage. The Rules and Regulations were developed with an understanding that
medifications would be considered as necessary—as was done m 2009, In the preparation of
this Combimed Seventh and Fighth Annual Report, several circumstances were identified
where the Rules and Regulations were not being followed as originally envisioned. The

tellowing is a summary of such inconsistencies:

e Watermaster has not prepared a Basin Condition report per the prescribed bi-annual

frequency (Rules and Fegulations, Section 2.13).

Mowvember 2011

-
a7 -
Updated July 2012 -~

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 19 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 19 of 32

Combined 7t and 8% Annual Report 3 - Administration of the Judgment...

e Watermaster has not performed a meter maintenance program to ensure accurate
reporting of groundwater production (Rules and Regulations, Sections 3.1b and 3.1c).

o All Producers are not regularly reporting production to Watermaster (Fules and
Regulations, Section 3.2). WEI recommends that Producers who pump in excess of 10
acre-ft per year report their production on a monthly or quarterly basis to the
Watermaster Secretary. All Parties who pump less than 10 acre-ft per year should
report ther production annually. Recharge should also be reported to the Watermaster
Secretary on a monthly or quarterly basis.

e Watermaster has yet to develop a methodology for estnating New Yield (stormwater)
recharges to the Basin (Fules and Regulations, Section 4.2).

e Watermaster has yet to develop a methodology for estimating losses of water in

storage (Rules and Regulations, Section 4.3}

e “Watermaster has not enforced the submuttal of applications to recharge supplemental
or new yield water in the Basin prior to accounting for said recharges (Rules and

Regulations, Sections 5.0, 5.1, 5.2, and 5.3, and Form 3).

o Watermaster has not developed and executed Groundwater Storage Agreements per
the criteria defined in the Rules and Regulations (Rules and Regulations, Section 0.4
and Forms 1 and 2).

e Watermaster has not enforced the submuittal of applications for the recapture of water
in storage by Appropriators as a means of precluding a replenishment obligation

(Fules and Regulations, Seetion 6.1 and Form 4).

e Watermaster has not enforced the submittal of notices of transfers prior to accounting
for said transfers. (Rules and Regulations, Sections 7.1, 7.2, 7.3, and 7.4, and Forms 5,
7, and 8)

Finally, Watermaster has not filed 1ts annual reports with the Court; this 1s typically done
i adjudicated basins where the Court mamtains continuing jurisdiction, as 15 the case for
the Beaumont Judgment. The Watermaster Board should make a formal determination
whether or not it should file the annual reports with the Court.

Movermber 2011
Updated July 2012

3-8

W

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 20 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11 Page 20 of 32

Section 4 - References

Superior Court of the State of Califormia for the County of Riverside. (2004). Judgment Pursuant

to Stipulation Adjudicating Groundwater Rights in the Beaumont Basin. Gary Tranbarger,
Judge of the Superior Court. Case Neo. RIC 389197, February 4, 2004.

Wildermuth Envirenmental, Inc. (2002), San Timoteo Watershed Management Program, Final Phace
1 Report.

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (2005). Integrated Regional Water Management Program for the San
Timoteo Watershed,

Wildermuth Environmental, Ine. (2009). Land Subsidence Monitoring Program, Spring 2009,

Wildermuth Bnvironmental, Ine. (2011). Masimmn Benefit Monitoring Program 2010 Awnnual
Repor.

Novermber 2011

4-1
Updated July 2012

W

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 21 of 41



Page 21 of 32

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11

HLINWYHIOTIM ==

000091

PosedD | 50452 1918L -~ BIEQUOIRNPAS 201 LLIDT

[JiSRULISEAA UL WM &) LO ) udum o Adod 8] juswessibe sjesedss @ pue Juswdonr sy o ge udeibeieg | Leg o) uensing -- ¢
UOGRLLIJU] S]RINIOE 2Uow 40 Jdi808 51 U PESE] LOMSIAA 0] DElgNS pUB DEPUNCS AUB SAREA IIY -- |

869}

8'¥29')

00

abeio)g Jo)

a|qifiy|3 192

£IVT

966'1

z08's

6z0's

PRIA 3jES
Bunesadg
Jo aseys

04E6T)

£81s
£81s
a0

T
THE

7996
glee
9oL
FIEE'L
98l
0e¥eT
006
LIog
8430k
¥I6E
GLI0L
088

£v86°L
g1es
9681
Trer
LheL
0gL

Ew0L

v8
ove
00

vis
¥eg

06201
oo
968
bl
g6l
61T
0e0T
£
00
90
S9LL
186

€611
00
LA
90
001
€0

965
968
0o

VZE
L'ZE

6°GBB
L]
S0
9051
0'g5L
29T
el
o
0o
oo
116
6'EL

0zl
00
o
S0
6Ll
¥

08l
0Bl
0o

0EL
et

8'L6S
[1]
0o
T
¥y
2’09l
2951
ooz
0o
9z
TLs
ey

908
0D
£0
90
el
€0

ba 14
gl
oo

99k
g9l

V'GE¥
YA
0o
L'88
[T
g'arl
0's0l
9y
0o
g0
€48
£'e8

0'6E
€L
€L
6¢
68
9e

60
60
oo

L343
6l

IYE¥
66"
0o
€88
0o
6T
L'8%
0er
0o
'l
Lo8
9’08

9eL
<68
o
¥0
LTl
oo

e
¥9
0o

31
31

0ZL¥
£8'¢en-
L'BE
6ce
get
2ok
696
¥es
0o
€0
£rr
L1898

€80k
68
L
¥E
¥ag
g0

(y-a108)

1oL
Lok
0o

14
¥oT

£6oF¥
9'99-
g'lg
Lot
(AT
A
g'e8
e
a8
oo
(3:13
66T

96
998
€€
¥9
9Ly
L'l

8’8z
88z

0698
1'eg-
976
0'GEL
ol
S8l
gz
£0s
€Ll
18l
968
Ser

9’6zl
L'es
LT
=
0'La
L0

908
90c
00

LA
a9TF

'e96
299"
L6
9L
gL
roslL
00
6'¢l
Zesl
68
ove
189

oLl
899
0T
6
gle
g0

0L/600Z 2 sS4 Jo) Aleliwng uoianpold 2anpold Jojeudosddy

EL 39l

0L
09L
00

oy
¥ar

8'Z86
L P9
cLLl
¥'zol
gLl
¥iZz
00
00
00T
800l
Feel
9'es

(AL
(]
0LL
¥os
0'9e
89T

€49
L9
00

6L
o6t

6'9.0°

99
€Tl
289l
92e
0eET
00
00
4802
Z'e0l
651
50l

1'68C
99
GEL
<95l
406
oe

£'68
£68
00

8'9g
a9t

rioc

9’k
a9zl
61LLL
(1
¢'8IT
L0

00

e
620l
L'goL
aeTl

6'99E
9’19
S0l
L9gl
¥L0L
e

\8402npoug Jorudoiddy fAq papoday uononposg sajeps

PIolgng
8% 1B
£ 18

19uis1Q Jaep Kajpep edeony

Eioigng
IIBM B OMPIE
fuedwo) 1ajep esap yinog

Elogng
_Buuueg 1o uoanpold
62 I3
oz 1B
ST lI3pA
LA
€T I3
T 1B
1T 1B
9l lI2pa
£ 1304
b IIBAA
Pusig REm
Aaep Auays-uowneag

EIons
Z0MADE WoY uaganpold
S 1130
¥ 1B
£ I8
T3 I
jo Ao ‘Bumueg

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 22 of 41



Page 22 of 32

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11

HLOWYGIaTIA

3 ol =318 - BJED ¥ z
—— posgiddyl 101 A==-318198L -~ RIEQUOENRPME 201 LLIDE

[JiSRULISEAA UL WM &) LO ) udum o Adod 8] juswessibe sjesedss @ pue Juswdonr sy o ge udeibeieg | Leg o) uensing -- ¢
UOGRLLIJU] S]RINIOE 2Uow 40 Jdi808 51 U PESE] LOMSIAA 0] DElgNS pUB DEPUNCS AUB SAREA IIY -- |

0°000°91 £6LLLL L6111 9pi0°L Z'gol’l
z'89%1 VT 8'¥0L 0’8 08 L'EE £TL YEL ¥it 9EL 9'LL Ly gl 951 vizl Eogns
aroL 049 205 L'EE ECC et ¥iT 9el 9'EE eer gLl G ¥LTL 8F IR
oo ] 0o 0o oo oo 0o 0o 0o 0o oo 00 00 CE 1B
1usig 2 Ao edeony
9'665°L 966’1 '96E STY Z0E 02 661 88l £8L ba s vic §ZE 595 8% 3ES Ejogng
4y gTr 2'0E Loz 661 g9l £al Syl r¥ie gIe ga9c oas aes IBAA B ONPIE
fuedwo) 1ajep esap yinog
00 Z08'9 1Z.6°8 LLEB A'VEE Z'6L8 o'ysE S'6OL L'0EY L'BLY LEES 0'LLe BLIEL oLl LTEF EloIgng
oo oo 00 o0 oo oo oo oo 0o oo 0o 0o oo Buueg 10y vonnpoiy
LRV 9ZEL 660l 06 g'ga g9 0o 0% 6598 L'as 6L L1el 299l 62 IR
g'ese’t 6Ll L6l g's0l gl LVELL il 806 298 999 (=] vzl 6661 92 1B
81911 g0e L'9EL 2oLl oo Le €0 oLk 898 £ael L9EL 1602 005 e ]
L0661 LE9l T'6EL 9291 call 9191 #'a0z Firl (%A £88 PR =rA L'all GEVT ¥ 118
1’9581 (A L'0EL (%] BEY 47 9'v8 L'BOL Lok Larl F9eT LT i YA £ I8
€8l 0o g'g T 0o 0o T i 9y o6 ¥og A 4 L'69 Zc 1B
il g'6cl L0l 0o 0o 0o 0o 0o <l 00 L 00 00 12 I3
¥l Iy’ £l oo oo oo Iy} 60 FAL gl L0 S0 ¢z LTy CI]
LOvS 9eR 0oL ozl 961 99 0o 0o oo 00 Led (411 9g'gsl £ I3
1gel L6l 99 80z coz g Vi £rl £aF gas 1oLl gi8 gL L lI3AA
Pusig REm
Aaep Auays-uowneag
0°/86°C 6Z0'S 0ZF0L ¥8EL <60l 408 sy 314 £8L 0Z¥ 68 £'6% SorlL 9'591 £'6bl Eogns
oo 0o 00 [] 0o 0o oo oo 0o 00 ] 0o 0o ZOMADG WoY uoianpold
el L0 90 €0 ¥0 €0 S0 gl ¥o Se 61 vz goe SN 1B
616 gt oL 'l ¥l 60 60 Ll gL €0 gl gL Se FO 13/
6648 gl g0l 0'6s 6Lt LI've SvT L'BE (57 (1 4 gvLlL 90ZL FELL £2 113/
oge gzl €0 €0 ol 90 ¥0 ot 60 va 98 £ a9l YO I8

jo Ao ‘Bumueg

BRI 30 PPRLA 3jes : aunp Aep e | Aenugeq | Awenuer | sequissag | Jaquaenoy | seqopg | sequisydesg | jsnBny Anp
2 1S 194 Bunesadg

a|qifiy|3 192

\8402npoug Jorudoiddy fAq papoday uononposg sajeps

Jo aneyg

{y-a10€)
LLIDLOZ S ) [E9S14 40} AlBWIWING Uo1janpold Jaanpold Jojeudoiddy
qi 3|9qeL

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 23 of 41



Page 23 of 32

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11

HANWEIOTIM =

601G

LEL
(3]
VEEES

[4:0)

g2
e
R

02L

og

iy

0'0SEEY

3

005

o'se

o'ook

0'005"
GABLL
0'000°k

0°000°k b

0'000'

oS
0'S062

U'0E0's

05T

-1

00549

x4

g8

9

5%

(3.1

B9

E'GEL

oL

(3:

015k

o2

U'SEYE

vers

0'059'8
5

ook

o5
0'0E
0'00%
GEEYL
000z

000z

000z

L3113

o5k

0908’

0055

0056

Q mpusddy 4 pouiss Aino Jemm o) Esiuo,sd s b

o

L3

ao
50
40
£
oz

0086
O5EL

gLl
Ay
LT3
40
L]

£63

OHE
0oL

o
on0e
v
-1l

TTER
29

0L

0zE
o
00
oL
gl
L

6

TEL

[
3=
L]

LEL

¥

;14

FE6
L34
€485

&0

oze )13 =4 0ot 085 L1373 0B v 0’002
8% ovL (o318 oL o'es osg [i3=d" oL =18
oo o0 )] oo oo oo L] oo 00
og oL oL ogz oz (s -] 14 oze =3
g 8% FE (31 €9 0EL L5k TEL 58k
-1 BE 51 LS ar ()] L 59 €8
L'g oE s Lo Fat oL e L8 oL
(474 FEL LI 0vE ot OvE e 0+E e
Latd S'EE @ L8 8 s SES SELL Lok
5L ovE [)+] SEL '8 L'g HEF Faad Lv01
13-} g6 8L (4] 0o vy 96 8L 00
z0 £0 Lo 50 1o g0 70 &l [14

yamy | Aenugey | Aenuer | equiesaq | sequency | Jegopg | sequisides

(smeanpolg Bulfpesg Ag uopanpolg Jopemm

(-auae)
0L/B00Z JBDA |BIS|4 10} AEWWNG UOaNPold Jaanpold Bupiioag
BZ 9gEL

0'96
0w
oo

oEL
9k

o E

T

oN

oN

oN

N

eN

on

oN

on

£

sy,
LN

a4
sa)

o

oN

s

L)
3
L)

oN

say,
3,

s,

pRasEpy

ALY PUS S UOQ LouLng

Kooy uensegeg pue
SIN7 pUR 10}90H “ZoL0ONG

RRLY PUE SRI03IN LRI
TIPRUOY sy
AN AOLIPOAIN
Il Sanuadalg 1oany
fuedwod Aned pue B53 [@3-fuung
g AinIog pue “py PIRUDST ‘SWIE0IS
ogng
Q1AL
T 1A
VIR
SN2 Neg Asgep 1se3
FE0Ins
TON IR
Lo e,
UG EORST SHMIME BSaj 8RO RS
(SUPRLGE WS Jo dOUSIE SH0URD Wiley
WIEd BLUOH 000y ESOUNED OySURY
ST 9HET YL LD USRI
FIigng
Seois ueleB)
2 youey wogEibuig
Sif RUR U Buls
A7 sisuney fagep qeo
sepuedoly ujpegp
RIOans
i Fale e 4eg
L ARl HRO
277 uosey pue oo A8 RO Lo ED

QUL T

SUEN IR

L = SIRUNE PO L1

HHIOD

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 24 of 41



Page 24 of 32

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11

HANWEIOTIM =

BretRg 150

nocud paucdal

vaze

S9E
TR

5'555"h

¥

SLIFE

0'0SEEY

3

005

o'se

o'ook

0'005"
GABLL
0'000°k

0°000°k b

0'000°

oS
0'S062

U'0E0's

05T

-1

USLE

x4

Le

9

5%

(3.1

OLEFE

E'GEL

DFEE'E

E'83

015k

o2

U'SEYE

vers
E'BEF

863

ue

Buvlenn pesnun

0'059'8
5

ook

o5
0'0E
0'00%
GEEYL
000z

000z

000z

L3113
o5k
oies

0908’

0055

0056

o

L3

ao
50
40
Tz
oz
in

0958
OBZL

oLEL
L'0EF
4t
F68
L]
£63
6EE

OHE
0oL

o
on0e
v
1'0oF

[8=4
9%0Z

[4]

0ge
oal
00

ooz

SV
59
o8

4%

L
TIL
o0

f4]

0Er
(i)=r4
oo

oiL

8

L'e

(113
oel
o0
oo

ES
5E
T

vy
oor
)]
o'
(3]

£T

YEZ

k4
(1} X4
oo
oe

a9

Fe

082
o'sz
oo
[}
va

o

L4

ey
oTe
oo

43N

€6
5%
s

[ 743
oL
L]
ozl

58
£F
e

L

Lt

£

08z
L

(i)t

Fa: i}
Lad
e

oag
0zTL
00

okl

U8k

oL

L'eg
L'ES
are

/0

0EFE
oz
oo
ooz
a8k

[X:]

T

oN

oN

oN

N

eN

on

oN

on

£

sy,
LN

a4
sa)

o

oN

s

L)
3
L)

oN

say,
3,

s,

pRasEpy

ALY PUS S UOQ LouLng

Kooy uensegeg pue
SIN7 pUR 10}90H “ZoL0ONG

RRLY PUE SRI03IN LRI

“1PRUOY Suuga

RN AOLIPOAIN

fuedwod Aned pue B53 [@3-fuung

g AinIog pue “py PIRUDST ‘SWIE0IS

VIR
SN2 Neg Asgep 1se3

RN
TON IR
Lo e,

UG EORST SHMIME BSaj 8RO RS

(SUPRLGE WS Jo dOUSIE SH0URD Wiley
WIEd BLUOH 000y ESOUNED OySURY
277 9HT ) U0 USRI
miomgng
Seois ueleB)
L youey uopEbuig
Sif RUR U Buls
7 Sisued Aages HEO
sepuedoly ujpegp
RIoMNg
2 hayep yeg
L ARl HRO
277 uosey pue oo A8 RO Lo ED

TR RE TR

SUEN IR

LLI0LOZ Jea4 (B9S|4 104 AleWWNG uoonpold Jaonpold Buifueag

(-auae)

qz 21gel

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 25 of 41



Page 25 of 32

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11

o=

HLAWHIATIM ==

8'9£0°6Z1

9'988°¥C
4

8

2y

e

124

bre
€808
o8
L'6L00L
6'SPE}
sell
155
L'20LT
FEEB'T
Lcl
6'8.L'9
o0l

Z°051'v0l
L'¥26'6
L2150
iYL
ziei'st

uopanpoid LLokoe oL/6002 60/800¢ 80/4002 £0/9002

I —\Cm_._._r:jmw Lopnpol4-—-gaige | — mumDEDZUjUDLﬂ_INDv Loz

UBULIST % WIBLUBIY "LIBULRIA - UHON [BD AUUNS APSULO 4 — §
EOLBUI 10 ¥Od 8L 10 LOKOSS BILIGHIED LIBUYINOS oL] AHSUL0 4 —

poteLu AJnp

Jajem BUiIoLad Jo) JUaIDLINS J0U S| JAC INOGE LOJBLLOJL) "SeneA | 1/0L0Z A4 PUB 0L/G00TA S 8L} Il Pasn sem 60/300Z A4 UBNCIU) Liy9007 Ad o) uoonpodd abedsae UL 'L 1L/0LOZ A4 PUB DL/G0Z A4 U palelllise uolnpold — €

1'86Z°EL

VEBLT
¥0
¥l
20
S0
L0
44
9c
L0
0998
FA T
0o
€69
L'82e
olLie
9l
L09%
A

EGLLLL
8¥0L
¥96g
L'216'8
0zro't

| o2 | s'zrsior
0°005°2 9°206°Z
¥0 ¥0
¥l ¥l
20 20
g0 g0
L0 L0
€T €T
9T 9T
L0 [
0°0%6 6191°L
Litl 668l
00 L0
£69 £69
o'gre +'85¢
oLle golLe
o'l o'l
£8/9 5'Z6L
zol zel
0°LE5°CH 8vE9'ch
£815 1128
zLe 60l
Z'€o0'6 gLLL0L
£+86°L 1'G86'L

£'60¥'61

6'/28C
0

¥l

20

90

L0

€T

Le

b

(4 A
0Ll
£0
€69
£Tee
g'lLe
9l
08LL
(23

V22591
9'9¥0't
694G
SBZFLL
¥PESE

62006}

€105
¥0

¥l

60

90

g0

¥e

Le

L'b
Lpas'L
¥l
L0
€69
cTLiE
(9%
91l
6L9L
€8

2’1055}
1'80€'C
¥ 169
565¥'0L
L'er0'T

Uo1JoNpoid [enuly

| zize'vL

£TIEE
¥0

€l

80

S0

L0
9¢ClL
§¢

1
0G8E'L
8'g8l
9%
€89
g'9ge
LSy
9l
0ees
A4

8'VSS°LE
L'6T5'+
¥ees
6v29'L
8294}

{y-a10e)

g£3lqel

0'F90°FL

948¢
1
0'69E'L
8eol
098
€89
LEle
8'66¢
9l
0'5e9
gle

8'8¥9°0l
S¥8Z' L
0855
0'98€'9
£0eh'e

S0/100Z

LLI0LOZ UBNoIU) #0/E00Z SIea [easld
ulseqg Jucwnesqg sy} ul sleanpolyd buldean pue toreudoiddy 10} Alewwng ucnonpold

0'sor
Ll
oLob'L
L'69lL
g6s
£89
¥lee
PAAE]
9l
vizT't
oece

¥'085°Z)
1'500'T
86Ll¥
£¥02'9
zhse'e

F0/E00Z

poLIe LW AJNp J8]EM 8L JO LOIJEIISUOLEp Pe|IEIsp B 10} 3 xIpusddy 885 8se8|d SIE8A |2 Ul pajeLUIlss uolpnpold — 7
poLieww ANp Jsjem el o UONEISUOLISp ps|IElep & 10} I xipuaddy 885 ases|d '90/50 10 HEd PUB "G/ #] 'FO/E0 LI PAJELLIISe LolpNpold — |

[el0lans
, WeLI pue suiog ‘JuoLieq

_foiuoy uepseqes pue zauRnno sI ‘JopeH ‘Zauanno

LEl[EWY pUE SE|0dIN ‘BWep|y

271 Pleucy ‘siwyaly

ARIN ‘ADUIPOXIN

-.d1 ‘Il sapadoid Jogly

wzcmn_Eoo Aynod pue 663 eo-Auuns

. @ Ayoiog pue |y pleuos ‘suiesls
LANID HoD A3|leA 58T

UD[JRI00SSY SlaUmo) BSa] ajepuoleys
,oulpleuiag ues Jo doysig allouyieD uewoy
2MEd SWOH 3(Iqojy BS3 WI[ED ayduey
3771 37 3y} uo uoieiueld

d7 'sisuned faleA eo

Selpadaid ulpay

077 Hosay pue joo Asllep e BILIOHED
LN JaYepn ueubpag

saled BulApaAag

|ejoigqng

JoLISI0 191eAN AS|EA BdiEDNA
Auedwon Jajepn BSSIA YINoS

JouIsIg J91BAA Aa|lep Alleyo-juolineag
jo A&y ‘Bujuueg

salped Jojeudoiddy

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 26 of 41



Page 26 of 32

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11

INI TYINIWNOHIANSG i
HLAWYHIATIM llu”

| LaBieyasy-reigel - ejeQuoiRnpoid LOLLLLDE

‘Buipuad 5| useg aul Ul sieyoed JO JUNOWIE BU} JO UORRISUOLLIBR [BILLDS) ¥ 43810 (|BYSIE Y
01 ABINGL] PALLBULN 8L U /00-d0] WoJl uiseq sy ul pableyoal Jajes papioal Joy upsto Bunesss s| uowneag jo A0 sy L--7

floed sbieyssy e840 8jgoN AMADE BUd Ul pabieyoad Jajem dnis—-|

vi8°clL

101 1€6°8 0 00z} L1/010C
G969 G9.°G 0 00zt 01/600¢
GolY G96°C 0 00Z°L 60/800C
8¥Te 8¥z'e 0 0 80/200C
z9¥9 zor'9 0 0 20/9002
0 0 0 0 90/500¢
0 0 0 0 S0/r002
0 0 0 0 ¥0/c00e

(3)-a10e) abueyosay pjusawaddng

LL/0LOZ YBnoay) $0/¢00Z Stea A [edsly
uiseqg juownesaq ayj o} abreyosay [euswsa|jddng Eenuuy

t 2gel

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 27 of 41



Page 27 of 32

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11

INI IVLINIWNOHIA

N3

e

HLAWYHIATIM l...u”

|1 Buldusagpasnun--g~ g #|08L -~ BlegUOIINAcId L0L L1 10T

29t'9
848
108
6¥.°C

ze0e

91/5102

0sL°9
Ges
89/
¥19C

£e6'l

SLivLOZ

Ivi's
084
L
LWy

G081

yvLiELOZ

zz8's
16L
el
GlvC

0e8’l

£LiELoe

6¥L°s 8z SET'S Livy %007001
669 L1 L 409 %85¢Cl
€¥9 659 €49 846 %8l
681°C ¥¥C'C 62T 106°L %lecy
0 0 0 0 %000

g9’ 6G9°l Gt9'l SoF'l YE¥'LE

PRIA 2jeg

CLILLOZ | LLIOLOZ | OL/600Z | 60/8002 jo areys

(3)-a100e)
alL/610Z ybnoay) 60/800Z stea) [easiy
12yep Bulkpaag pasnup jo uonedo|y
99qel

lejol
RUSIQ 1erepn Asjjep edigon A
Auedwion 1a1epA esaly uInos

10181 181epp A3jleA Alayn Juowneag
Jo A1 quowneag
Jo Ao ‘Buluveg

Ayred Jojendoaddy

L97'9
€8T
0598
LLioloz

0519
00S°T
0598

0l/600¢

Zri's

806

0598
60/800Z

zT8's
828°C
059'8

80/100¢

6vL's | 826 | SETS | LY
log’e | Ti€t | ST | LY
0698 | 098 | 0998 | 099'8

£0/900Z | 90/500C | S0/¥00C | ¥0/£00C

(yJ-a10u)
111010Z YBnouyy $0/£00Z srea) [easld
1ayepp BulApeag pasnup Jo Adewwng

G IqeL

Jayepp BulApaag pasnuq
uonanpold BuiAaaQ jenuuy
By Jayeps BuiApaao jenuuy

rea) Bununoooy Is)sewIae

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 28 of 41



Page 28 of 32

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11

VANGINA SuiAN ll' Tio ebeg
HLNWHIO M ==
00002 184T ove'l- 1] ] 0 00s'e- 659 009} 962 9661 €0y LA LZ
€Z0¥ BiET 1] ] 0 o] €59 jend: 8 Lig 966'F ShLL 0Ls002
S¥LL £l 1] 0 0 ooo'e- 855 G8S' ) 3% 988’} 108’k 608002
109°L 180°L- 1] o} 0 0ase- a ;15 " 15 9651 289'c B0/£002
rk: A = 0 0 0 Qoo'e- a S0g'L 169 965't 8LE'Y £20/9002
BIEY oE') 0 0 0 0 ] gL o] 9661 vio'e 90rS002
tI0'E gEV'L 0 0 0 0 ] 8EY'L 855 9661 9c') SOIv00Z
948') 9L5'L 0 0 0 0 Q 9451 ocy 9661 0 $0rC00Z
Avedwoy sa1ep) esayy yinog)

00008 0 0 1] ] 0 o] ] 0 0 0 0 LAz
0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0L/6002
0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 60/8002
0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 B0/L00Z
0 0 1] ] 0 o] ] 0 0 0 0 L0002
0 0 1] 0 0 ] ] 0 0 0 0 905002
0 0 1] 0 0 ] ] 0 0 0 0 GOM00T
] ] (] o] 0 ] Q 0 ] ] 0 PIE00T

wowneag jo A4
000°08 oce'le 98’9 1] 0 00z’ Y] 659°L 186 or0'L 620G 74 A LLQLoZ
riv¥T 068'c 1] 0 00z’ Y] GP9'L SHO'E ¥86'L 620 8581 046002
85'81 6¥9'c 0 0 00Z'4 0 cov'l ¥ro'e 86l 620G GE6TL 60/8002
CE6 L cog'l (] o] 0 ] ] G0S L AR 620G LEF 1L BOZ002
vl B ¥ (] o] 0 005" ] £86°C ard’T 620G grs'9 £L0900Z
ev6'o ac'e (] o] 0 ] Q L9Z'E £89.°1 BZ0G 9808’ 90rco0z
989'¢ 609°C (] o] 0 o] Q 609 {17 A BZ0G 810°1 GOMP00T
i0'L 840°1 (] o] 0 o] ] 8i0°) 1S6'E BZ0G 0 PrE00T

fuuweg jo Auo
000'08 viz'9z 0LGZ) 0 0 iE6'8 oos'e tE'T 0LL'T- CTLB'E 089 ¥oL'el LKz
YOL'EL 6CL'S 0 0 694G 0 STZ'T 198" €99'6 Zo8'9 658 0L6002
CIG'8 CG6'T 0 0 g96'C 0o LOB'L 0l6'e" rANY Zoe'9 029'G <60/800Z
0co'c [T 1] 0 8rZ'e Qs ] 129'v- 6P L1 c08'9 66t 8012002
668 80EY 1] 0 o¥'9 005" ] £e9'e- ]} c0e'9 1518 AQr900Z
16l €78- 0 0 0 0 Q £78- oL Z0B'g FLO'L 90/e00Z
0L aly 1] ] 0 Y] ] aly SBE'D ches 8BS GOMP00T
865 865 1] 0 0 ] ] 265 +0C's c0B'9 0 ¥Ore00s

JAENT JDVEA

Asjrep Auisyp uouwinesg

‘gg aun JIN02Y abreyoa abreypa siopeudosdd uegeaiy e
_r_.m.uw .._.“_._m.cuu—. asuepd afieso ﬂ afireyoay (eao|1e . < _.q.z £ E o m.—“.o—: v uotrnpaid i fe3A pasd 21 30 P
s v Junoady N =0 Y 207 1sEMPRRRoad | J3BM dMS ¥ Burfpaag 1epup J0juonanpolg PIstA Je 20ueeqg 183 ) [easly
abeio)g 5 SUORIPPY oL SJ3JSURS] i Bupesadg )
szpowny ujpug Jajepq [ejuawajddng pasnuf Jajempunolsy WUNOY
— U030y 2DEI0}S 0} SUORIPPY abeiojg
(y-210e)
L 10O Yybnosy) $0/£00Z STea ), [EIS14 - SJUNoaY afieio)g pue uogpnpold Joeudoiddy jo uonelpuoaay
28qeL

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 29 of 41



Page 29 of 32

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11

vinanngyiany - zio g abeg
HLAWHIOTIMm Hl
IS BLIBIBNA SU WM B U0 51 usweabe JajsuRg BU L OAMADE SU 01 PIDS SBM Junoaoe 3ERICIS WAINS U W SEA — £
RIS ELISTEAN SUT Ul 3]y uo 5] Juswasbe Jasuen syl OanasE sut pue Buuueg 01 pios sam qunoaoe sBRicls DRANS AW U BlE ~ T
aed Bugesedo sy Jo BByS B) LW suow padwnd sojaudoadde i eyl 83e3)0U) UGS RCIE JBPUR jo BN RA aAgabap — |
000'09T 608'60 66C0C (] o] LELOL a 8i2¢ ca8'y CHLLL 0poatL 01E'6F LLAOLOZ
0156k £99'Cl ] 0 5869 ] GET'S P L2677 0009k ivB'EE 0LI600Z
L¥E'EE 100°LE 0 0 calL'y 0 Liv'y G9E'L CLO'El 0009k VBT BOMS00Z
L¥8TT [¥1: ¥4 1] 0 BT ] a Lig- L45'31 0009k 9410z BOIL00Z
9/1'0Z 0969 (] o] corg o] ] 26¥ C0Scl 0ooalL g1z'el 2018002
SIz'EL L g (] o] 0 o] ] Sy CoGLL opoatL 148 a0/a002
1iL'g lee'c 1] o] 0 o] ] 1GE'S G6¥90L 0ooalL o0z¥'e GOH00T
0Th'e 0Zr'e 1] 0 0 ] a 0zr'e 0851 0009k 0 POMC00Z
sper0)
00005 PG CBLT 1] ] 0 ] FA¥A 89¥' L coL €L 60E°L LA
60g'L S0ET 1] 0 0 ] L GG9'L 815 €L Lo 016002
taihd €62 1] ] 0 ] L09 e’ LZG >N A 168'C 608002
169 aclL'l (] 0 0 1] a 9zL'L A¥0L €LLE FOS'L 801L002
96l 9gl- (] o] 0 1] Q agl- GOET €L1E ooL'h 2013002
00L'L £r9 (] o] 0 ] Q boa ot 0EG°L €L 9c0’L 000z
9G60°L GBB 1] 0 0 Y] ] G688 8¢’ €L1LT 8ol SOH00T
891 891 1] ] 0 Y] ] a9l coo'z €LLT 0 FOIE00S
oLsIq e Aayep edieanp
f = - = . uoneao|y ma, eosy
_.._.c.N bl wi..—. aouejeg M_:cuud. 6 ~ ..wmbw.._.wwz ~ .nmb..ﬂ.az Ec”t&?ﬁﬁﬂ uolanpold Juonanpoly Jea) Easlq jo Buuuibag
J0 vRImoaIy Junocaoy m eI0l§ 0}  |abireipay [eao1aempalohoay|  Jalei dMs oty Bulfpaag 1apup 10} uonPONpold FI2IA 18 2aueeg 1ea ) [easy
abeio)g 5 SUORIPPY oL SJ3JSURS] Bupesadg )
ulpuy Jajepq [ejuawajddng Jajempunaolty WUNOY
pazuoyny = -
Junoaoy abesols o) suonIppY afesoyg
(y-210e)
L HOLOZ UBNoIY $0/£00Z S1ea, [B9S14 - SJUN0DaY abeio)g pue uoganpold Jofeudoiddy jo uoneypuoIay
28qeL

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 30 of 41



Page 30 of 32

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11

' 0 PTR— -

4 aanbig H/010C 43 7 0116007 Ad p— - : oo e
Moday jenuuy g F Wl LI T 008 PSR 80T 298]

=3 AL A PAGET

uiseg juowneag ayj ul PRI IR ILeee SRol NIHI- o V/ gimins i v i
s|joM Jo suopeso ! ! HinWEZaTim ==
4y poanpaiy

AODLLL
I

]
|
i
i
i

o .....IJJWM‘OH... i
uowneEag by .
200 40 AL wouinEag J.r. \‘\M
\ w0 N g R @ o 4 xh i
i v um 5 ¥ 3 % =Y i
* 5 g ¥v : SR e e ]
PRIRAIUOT UONEITT weeeeer  BIEWRKOIGAY UOREIC] — — 4 “m B i L St 1_?\ Woaiy GBjouT s \ Py c?.—/.f., uﬂm\
ig Py { ok 4
WELEIU UORRIOTY = mjm = = UIBYSD UDREID] = W S ' %y\; ‘\\. -
; L] v v a7
= f \ m s %m / 5
i > v - = 3
sya0y auleishin adiowelay pue i \ s .,%_...,. o \\ i <
snoaub) Lea]-aid palenuaEgIpun /J ._— \\ .ﬁp.«\ -
. \ =
yooupoeg pajepiosue) | i i o Vil .\\.
T i o v i b, i | J
uenewio4 osiowl] ues pajeplosuCo-as | .,_ i / “ \\. o S |

H Aaiioed 9bimyoay QMADE i \.. L - N . i )

i i < S, = 1% \ i

palEp) .”‘M”__..__Z P wEm_mzm i | pug danen EA oy \.-/.,... B A\\ ......U// 4 uoduen f
: ) ; - M i T S e (o b I e ; Fugpowiiues |
swowpeg BuLesg-saEy i / 15 pugiaug | f 7 & = } 4 N 5
= ; m “ Siwd ) ~% A y..... oK LY
ABojoss oy gnunh ‘\\\\ g . ey \\ P
i A i ‘_x ; uoysibuis Yo =X .lll:l.\\
uoneoo sbieydsig smen pafdey @ ,_ \..\ .a .vﬁ/\q . \DQAO T
Rmae aBreyasy Jaep panodw) _.|.. / .._.. & uodues
— i sebpz’

SIBUUBLD PUB 'SIBATY SWEANS T 4

uiseg D ._‘ d ! .. : __ h_. %m
| 8 ]
sainjead Jeyl0

siiam Aued Buidpsao

sl Aued Joeudosddy W

S||aM UISed Juowneag

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 31 of 41



Page 31 of 32

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11

(12n9] eas ueawWw anoge ) LUONEAS|T [9AST JS]IEMPLNOIS

Nl TviNIANOH AN A

—
HLNWH3Iam =

4 &..m? L L
) o
WY nvo .a%
] | ] 3
ualonpold JaINaAQ =]
uoipnpoid GmAA - [N I
ualnpold DMNS .m
uoonpoiq Buuueg ] i
uoanpoid amaDg [ ] .m
i3
Fin
s
a8
8
=}
E
T C
\.\\,r e ; . U / ; [
B u u u u — U S b
g L “ S S S S S B
o S o a £ 2
= L [=] % o B
—- o £
a3
&)
&
E
§
.m
o
=
e T
(sBg-y 282-0£1) £ youey uolz|fuig fun) Z YONS (sBg-y oGy Z0AMADE ——— (sBa-y 0z01-0001) 1ML ——=——| S
obieyooy solemdms [ | (s69-Y 008-0L1) ¥E AMAA (s69-4 0101-068) O NvE  ——=——  (8BAW 0LL-062) 0LLL021  ——— (sBq-Y 0LEL-00F) L# Aolep e ——e—

LL/0LOZAS ©3 #0/S00ZAd - uiseg juowneag oy} ul abieyooy pue ‘UoRONpold ‘S|oAsT JejeMpunols
Z 2inBi4

000'0T

(y-2108) UOIJONPOI |ENULY

(y-a108) abieyoay |enuuy

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 32 of 41



Page 32 of 32

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-11

£ ainbiy

sisfjeuy abueys |aaaT 1a)ep
ay} Joj pasn s||aM O suoljeso]

FLDLOZ AJ ¥ 0LG00E AS
Lioday (ERUUY g § WL

lajSEUL]Ep, UISEQ jUOLUNESY 7

MDD
L

o e g
ROLLLLOZ e
wEE oy

P AL A
DEOE OZr 600

020 BLCHES EAR pr]

A TR ZEGEL

swt v A m A
HLINWHIaTm ==
——

A penpaag

sjewixoiddy UOREILT] — —
UIRUSD LONEIDT e
SIined

PARAIULT UORBIET wremenes
VIELEIUN UOREIOT = —im = —

$420y auijRsliD sydiowrap pue
snosub| e -aid palenuaisyipun

HOGIPSE PEIEPIOSUOD
Uolieunog oajowl] ueg pajepiosucoueg | H

WnAnY AJBUIeEND
wes o P n

siusuIpes BuLesg-1siei
fbojoag

uaneao sfiieyasiy 1sjew pajoisey ]
Az abreyaay iaepy papodw) |

SIBULBYS DUB ‘SIBAR SRS T,

prlpy uiseg

sainjgad 1ayi0

LLOLOZ - PO/EO0Z AL
e (9487 Jopeps i ey,

S||9M UISE] Juowneag

4
.
3
Zz

0 Nve
i

£00.90 dLMM JULnEsg

=
yhog R .l..ﬁewu N

Juownesg
Otz 200 40 ALMM JUoLINEds

\ N g v
¥ ¢ H
_m ! 3 X
i = = a fyv
u.m w z0 amADa [ > i Bl
g i e
5 4] fots i
I A
! = ya ®/ =
b B / & m e
ozs20zs I / D/ 18 ATTIVA YO~
| | i
i -
1 L s
i Ay IPIFHONIE \\\w\ v -
i Fal| .\.\. et
' Auioed abieyday aMAIS i / -
ML | pajg Aagpep Ay o~
] \ -~ e —— =
A, i I {
=T = i seumiua /
i 1 £
dos !/ / o
250 4 = B
= i h fi uojalbuis P
/ y A7) J “o
..a..A uokues 11 ~
o AR

: e \ :
P T .1..‘.,.,(// \__ uoAuED .w.
LT A ,.JQMEEQ uEsg /

i e

£ uauey ubinbus 3 / zv.....:___.\l..j., //

3 / St

e 4 7 S

= v

|

|

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 33 of 41



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER

MEMORANDUM NO. 12-12

Date: August 1, 2012
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer
Subject: Review of the Draft Basin Accounting Agreement

Between the Beaumont Basin Watermaster and the
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

Recommendation: No recommendation.

On September 14, 2010, the Watermaster Committee considered a request from
the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency to negotiate a storage agreement
[Watermaster Memorandum No. 10-016]. An excerpt of the Watermaster meeting
minutes from September 14, 2010 are provided below.

D. Request by the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency to Negotiate a Storage
Agreement with the Watermaster [Watermaster Memorandum No. 10-016]

Chairman Jorritsma invited Jeff Davis, General Manager of the San Gorgonio Pass Agency to
provide a report on this item. Mr. Davis indicated that the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency is
looking forward to working with the Watermaster. He indicated that the Agency has been
putting water in the ground in the Beaumont Basin since 2003. He quoted Regulation 8.2 of
the Watermaster Rules and Regulations. He indicated the agreement will be slightly different
from the Groundwater Storage Agreements currently signed from members of the
Watermaster. He requested that an ad hoc committee be authorized to meet with the Agency
and discuss the conditions a draft an agreement that satisfy the conditions and goals of both
agencies.

After discussion, Member Zoba recommended that Agency coordinate with Staff at the District
to schedule a workshop between the Agency and the Watermaster.

At the Watermaster meeting on April 7, 2011, the Watermaster Committee
scheduled this item as a discussion item and received a verbal report from Jeff
Davis, General Manager of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency, that the Agency’s
legal counsel was instructed to draft an agreement for storage in the Beaumont
Basin. On July 13, 2011, the members of the Watermaster Committee received the
attached agreement prepared by Kidman, Behrens & Tague that has been reviewed
by the Board of Directors of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency.

At the Watermaster meeting on September 21, 2011, the Watermaster Committee
reviewed and discussed the draft agreement [Watermaster Memorandum No. 11-
04]. During this meeting the Watermaster Committee decided to continue this
topic to a future Watermaster meeting. An excerpt from the Watermaster meeting
minutes of September 21, 2011 are provided below.

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 34 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-12 Page 2 of 8

D. Review of Draft Basin Accounting Agreement Between Beaumont Basin
Watermaster and San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency [Watermaster
Memorandum No. 11-04]

Recommendation: No recommendation.

Chairman Burk invited Jeff Davis, General Manager of the San Gorgonio Pass Water
Agency to report on this item. He indicated that this item was discussed at previous
meetings, and it was the Committee’s recommendation to have the Agency draft an
agreement for the Committee’s review and approval.

After report, Member Fraser moved to table this item until all members have an
opportunity to review and have a better understanding. Member Jorritsma seconded.
The motion passed with Member Dillon absent.

Chairman Burk invited Luwana Ryan to address the Committee on this item. Ms. Ryan
commented on Item 5.0 of the Draft Accounting Agreement indicating that the item does
not abide by the Beaumont Basin Water Master Rules.

On June 6, 2012, correspondence was sent to the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
informing them of the scheduled discussion regarding the draft agreement at this
meeting (attached).

The purpose of this agenda item is to continue the discussion of the attached draft
agreement with the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency.

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 35 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-12

President:
John Jeter

Vice President:
Ted Haring

Treasurer:
Dave Dysart

Directors:
Bill Dickson
Ray Morris
Barbara Voigt
Carl Workman

General Manager
& Chief Engineer:
Jeff Davis, PE
Legal Counsel:

McCormick, Kidman
& Behrens

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
A California State Water Project Contractor
1210 Beaumont Avenue ® Beaumont, CA 92223
Phone (951) 845-2577 @ Fax (951) 845-0281

July 28, 2010

Mr. George Jorritsma, President IO A
Beaumont Basin Watermaster

560 Magnolia Avenue

Beaumont, CA 92223

Dear Mr. Jorritsma:

The San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency and the Beaumont Basin Watermaster
have long had a common interest in the Beaumont Basin and its efficient use for
current and future generations. The Agency has been recharging the Basin
continually since 2003, and thus far has recharged over 5,000 acre-feet
specifically to address overdraft.

The Agency recognizes that its recharge at Little San Gorgonio Creek is not
within the boundaries of the adjudicated Basin, though it has been shown to be
within the hydrologic and hydraulic boundaries of the Basin.

In 2011, the Agency will begin recharging supplemental water in Noble Creek.
This facility will be located within the boundaries of the adjudicated Basin.
While the Agency recognizes that it has the right to recharge supplemental
water in the Basin on its own, it is clear that a storage account with the
Watermaster would be in the best interests of the Agency and the Watermaster.

Toward that end, the Board of Directors has authorized me to negotiate a
storage agreement with the Watermaster that meets the legal and administrative
needs of the Watermaster, while at the same time protects the legal rights of the
Agency.

On behalf of the Agency, I respectfully request that you place this issue on the

agenda for the Watermaster’s next board meeting. I will be happy to attend that
meeting and answer any questions that your board or staff may have.

ry trul urs,
. ,
Mﬂ{/’d/\)
J is
Importing Water To The Pass Area

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 36 of 41

Page 3 of 8



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-12 Page 4 of 8

Attorney-Client Privilege
Kidman, Behrens & Tague

BASIN ACCOUNTING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER
AND SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY

This Basin Accounting Agreement is made and entered into this  day of

, by and between SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY (“Agency”) and

the BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER (“Watermaster”) collectively hereinafter called
“Parties.” '

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Agency is a State Water" PI‘O_]GCt (“‘SWP”) Contractor authorized
pursuant to its enabling act, Water Code Appcndlx §101, et seq. (thc “Act™), to acquire or
contract to acquire waterworks, waters, and/ot” water rights, mcludmg, but not limited to, water
from the State of California from the SWP, and fo provide, sell, and deliver that water under the
control of the Agency to cities and other public corpmatlons persons corporations or public and
private agencies within the Agency for use within the s serv1ce area of said Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Agency is authprlzed,p_ursuant to ~thfe,Act to acquire, control, distribute,
store, spread, sink, treat, purify, reclaim;. }ecapﬁtré ‘and salvage any water, including sewage and
storm waters, for the benehcm] Use or uses and protectlon of the Agency or its inhabitants or the
owners of rights to water therein; and REE e

WHEREAS, the Agency 15 authorlzed to make contracts and do all acts necessary for the
full exercise. of lts powers; and : - L

WHEREAS Secuon 15 3 of the Agency Act provides that “...in allocating water
reccived from the State Watcr Proj st pursuant to this Act, the highest pr10r1ty shall be given to
ehrnmatmg groundwater overdraft condltlons within any agency or district receiving the water;”
and ;

WHEREAS, the Watermaster was established as the watermaster for the Beaumont
Basin by court order ini San Timoteo Watershed Management Authority v. City of Banning, et al,
RCSC Case No. RIC 389197 (“Action”) and the Watermaster is authorized to monitor
groundwater levels, ground levels, storage and water quality in the Beaumont Basin as set forth
in the Judgment Pursuant to Stipulation Adjudicating Groundwater Rights in the Beaumont
Basin, entered in the Action (the “Judgment”); and

WHEREAS, the Beaumont Basin is within the boundaries of Beaumont-Cherry Valley
Water District, the City of Banning, South Mesa Water Company and Yucaipa Valley Water
District, who are parties to the Judgment and members of the Watermaster; and

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 37 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-12 Page 5 of 8

Attorney-Client Privilege
Kidman, Behrens & Tague

WHEREAS, the Agency has spread and percolated over 6,600 AF of water into the
Beaumont Basin since 2003, through its spreading grounds on Little San Gorgonio Creek and
has entered into water service agreements with Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District and with
the City of Banning for groundwater replenishment in the Beaumont Basin, and with Yucaipa
Valley Water District for domestic, industrial, and municipal purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Agency is planning to lease, acquire, and construct additional
replenishment facilities overlying the Beaumont Basin, including a proposed “Agreement for
Joint Use of Water Recharge Facility” with the City of Beaumont and the Riverside County
Flood Control and Water Conservation District for the Agency’s use of Noble Creek to recharge
Beaumont Basin and a proposed “Agreement for Lease of Capacity in Recharge Facility and
Pipelineg” with the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water Distificf; a.nd

WHEREAS, although the Agency was not a party to the litigation resulting in the
Judgment and is not bound by the Judgment'-o_f the Watermaster Rules and Regulations, the
Agency Act policies, programs, and projects are "geared to supplying suppiemental water to users
within its service area and, in addition, giving the hlghest pnorlty to ehmmatlng groundwater
overdraft conditions in the Beaumont Basm and '

WHEREAS, Agency and Watermaster have a comimon interest in monitoring recharge
and water production act1v1tles and groundwater IeVels in the Beaumont Basin; and

WHEREAS, the Watennaster is - authonzed by the Judgment and its Rules and
Regulations to coordma‘re with the Agency and to enter into agreements that can include, but not
be limited to, provisions concernmg management activities; and

WHEREAS the Watermaster is authonzed to enter into contracts for the performance of
its powers pursuant to the'd udgment T

NOW, THEREF ORE, in conSIderatlon of the mutual promises, covenants, and terms and
conditions herein, the Parties a 1g1 ee as follows:

AGREEMENT

1.0 REPORTS TO WATERMASTER. No later than June 30 of each vear, for
submission in the Watermaster’s annual report, the Agency shall, for each of its recharge
facilities that it owns, leases, or shares, provide the Watermaster a report stating the amount of
water it has recharged, sold and transferred in “situ” within the Beaumont Basin for the period
from January 1 to December 31 of the previous year. Such amounts shall be determined by the
Agency’s measurement devices and engineering calculation concerning each of its recharge
tacilities.

2.0 ACCOUNTING FOR WATER. The Watermaster shall maintain a
continuing account of water recharged, sold and transferred in “situ” in the Beaumont Basin by

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 38 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-12 Page 6 of 8

Attorney-Client Privilege
Kidman, Behrens & Tague

the Agency as provided by the Agency pursuant to section 1.0. An accounting of water
recharged, sold and transferred in “situ” in the Beaumont Basin by the Agency for the past year
(January 1 to December 31) and a cumulative total of water recharged, sold and transferred in
“situ’ in the Beaumont Basin by the Agency since the effective date of this Agreement shall be
included in the Watermaster’s official annual report required by its Rules and Regulations and
the Judgment. Watermaster’s documents reflecting the accounting required by this section 2.0
shall be available for review at any time upon reasonable notice by the Agency.

3.0 REPORTS TO THE AGENCY. The Watermaster shall provide to the Agency,
no later than September 30 of each year during the term of this Agreement, an annual statement
reflecting the accounting maintzined by the Watermaster -pursuant to Section 2.0 of this
Agreement. The annual statement must include the amount of water recharged, sold and
transferred in “situ” in the Beaumont Basin by the Agency for the past year (January 1 to
December 31) and a cumulative total of water :r;’e@harged, sold and fransferred in “situ” in the
Beaumont Basin by the Agency since the effective date of this Agreement. The statement
provided to the Agency shall be continuously posted on the Watermaster’s. webs1te for public
access.

40 RECONCILIATION OF DIFFERENCES CONCERNING ACCOUNTING.
If there be any differences in the repotts and ‘accounting that cannot be resolved by agreement,
then either party may submit to the other party a notice {“Notice”) requesting a meet and confer
to discuss the differences: - Within ten (10) ‘days after receipt.of the Notice, representatives of the
Agency and Watermaster shall'meet and confer and attempt. to resolve the differences. If the
parties are unable to resd}{ve the dlspute in good: falth within twenty-five (25) days after receipt of
the Notice, thcn thc mattcr may be Submlttcd to non-bmdmg mediation as follows;

' A. Watermastm and Agency mdy commence mediation by providing the
other pa.rty a written request for mediation no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of the
Notice, setting forth the subject of the difference and the relief requested. Watermaster and
Agency coveniant that they shall participate in the mediation in good faith, and that they shall
share equally in ‘c‘osjcs charged by. the mediator. The mediation shall begin no later than sixty
(60) days after receipt of the Notice and shall end no later than ninety (90) days after receipt of
the Notice. All offers, pgl"impi:ses, conduet, and statements, whether oral or written, made in the
course of the mediation by:Watermaster or Agency, or their agents, employees, experts, and
attorneys, and by the mediator or any of the mediator’s employees, are confidential, privileged,
and inadmissible for any purpose, including impeachment, in any arbitration or other proceeding
involving the Watermaster or the Agency, provided that evidence that is otherwise admissible or
discoverable shall not be rendered inadmissible or non-discoverable as a result of its use in the
mediation. The provisions of this Section 4.0 may be enforced by any court of competent
jurisdiction, and the party seeking such enforcement shall be entitled to an award of all costs,
fees, and expenses, including attormeys’ fees, to be paid by the party against whom such
enforcement is ordered.

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 39 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-12 Page 7 of 8

Attorney-Client Privilege
Kidman, Behrens & Tague

5.0 SALE AND TRANSFER OF AGENCY WATER, Agency may, in its sole and
absolute discretion sell or transfer Agency water in the Beaumont Basin to any refail water
agency within the Agency boundaries that has entered into and maintains a Watermaster
Groundwater Storage Agreement.

6.0  JUDGMENT. Neither this Agreement nor any Agency action hereunder shall
bind the Agency to the Judgment or the Watermaster Rules and Regulations,

7.0 TERM OF AGREEMENT., The initial term of this Agreement shall be for a
period of ten (10) years from the date of execution. The initial term may be extended upon
written agreement of the Parties. o

8.0 NOTICE. Any notices may be given by ina-i:l postage prepaid, addressed as
follows: s

‘Watermaster:

Agency:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties héreto have caused this Agreement to be duly
executed by their respective authorized officers. .

"BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER AGENCY

By: E o By:

[NAME & TITLE] [NAME & TITLE]

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 40 of 41



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-12 Page 8 of 8

' 0
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District

Q " 12770 Second Street °* P O. Box 730 ° Yucaipa, California 92399-0730

(909) 797-5117 + Fax: (909) 797-6381 -+ www.yvwd.dst.ca.us

June 6, 2012

Jeff Davis, General Manager

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
1210 Beaumont Avenue
Beaumont, California 92223

Subject:  Consideration of the Draft Beaumont Basin Watermaster and San Gorgonio Pass
Water Agency Basin Accounting Agreement

Dear Mr. Davis:

On September 21, 2011, the Beaumont Basin Watermaster postponed consideration of the
attached Basin Accounting Agreement between Beaumont Basin Watermaster and the San
Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (“Basin Accounting Agreement”).

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Basin Accounting Agreement will be
scheduled for consideration by the Beaumont Basin Watermaster on Wednesday, August 1,

2012 at 10:00 a.m.

Should you have any questions, please contact me directly at (909) 797-5119 x2.

GC: Watermaster Committee Members

Directors and Officers

IAN CUTHBERTSON BRUCE GRANLUND JAY BOGH LONNI GRANLUND HANK WOCHHOLZ JOSEPH B. ZOBA
Division 1 Division 2 Division 3 Division 4 Division 5 General Manager
and Secretary

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - August 1, 2012 - Page 41 of 41



	Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the
	Beaumont Basin Watermaster
	Meeting Location:
	Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District
	560 Magnolia Avenue
	Beaumont, California 92223




